States/ Territories

Alabama
Alaska
American Samoa

Arizona
Arkansas

California*®

Colorado**

Commonwealth of the Northern
Mariana Islands

Connecticut

Delaware

District of Columbia
Federated States of Micronesia

Florida
Georgia

Guam
Hawaii

Idaho
lllinois

Graduate Nursing

Licensure/Certification

Does Not Meet Requirements

Meets Requirements

Does Not Meet Requirements

Meets Requirements
Does Not Meet Requirements

Meets Requirements
Meets Requirements

Does Not Meet Requirements

Does Not Meet Requirements

Does Not Meet Requirements

Meets Requirements
Does Not Meet Requirements

Meets Requirements
Does Not Meet Requirements

Does Not Meet Requirements
Meets Requirements

Meets Requirements
Meets Requirements

Professional Licensure Websites or Mailing
Address

www.abn.alabama.gov

www.commerce.alaska.gov/web/cbpl/professionallicensing/bo

ardofnursing.aspx
https://ncsbn.org/bon-member-details/AmericanSamoa

www.azbn.gov
Nursing, Arkansas State Board - Arkansas Department of
Health

WWW.rn.ca.gov
www.colorado.gov/pacific/dora/Nursing

https://nmibon.info/licensure-documents/

http://portal.ct.gov/DPH/Public-Health-Hearing-Office/Board-
of-Examiners-for-Nursing/Board-of-Examiners-for-Nursing

dpr.delaware.gov/boards/nursing

https://dchealth.dc.gov/node/149382
https://hsa.gov.fm/forms/

floridasnursing.gov
https://sos.ga.gov/georgia-board-nursing

https://guamhplo.org/gbne

cca.hawaii.gov/pvl/boards/nursing
https://dopl.idaho.gov/bon/
www.idfpr.com/profs/nursing.asp




Graduate Nursing

Indiana Meets Requirements https://www.in.gov/pla/professions/nursing-
home/nursing-licensing-information/
lowa Meets Requirements nursing.iowa.gov
Kansas Meets Requirements ksbn.kansas.gov
Kentucky Meets Requirements https://kbn.ky.gov/Licensure/Pages/Verification.aspx
Louisiana Does Not Meet Requirements  www.Isbn.state.la.us
Maine Meets Requirements www.maine.gov/boardofnursing
Maryland Meets Requirements mbon.maryland.gov/Pages/default.aspx
Massachusetts Meets Requirements www.mass.gov/topics/nursing
Michigan Meets Requirements www.michigan.gov/lara/0,4601,7-154-
72600 72603 27529 27542---,00.html
Minnesota Meets Requirements mn.gov/boards/nursing
Mississippi Meets Requirements www.msbn.ms.gov
Missouri Meets Requirements WWW.pr.mo.gov/nursing
Montana Meets Requirements boards.bsd.dli.mt.gov/nur
Nebraska Meets Requirements https://dhhs.ne.gov/licensure/pages/nurse-licensing.aspx
Nevada Does Not Meet Requirements  nevadanursingboard.org
New Hampshire Does Not Meet Requirements https://www.oplc.nh.gov/new-hampshire-board-nursing
New Jersey Meets Requirements www.njconsumeraffairs.gov/nur/pages/applications.aspx
New Mexico Meets Requirements nmbon.sks.com
New York Does Not Meet Requirements  www.op.nysed.gov/prof/nurse
North Carolina Meets Requirements https://www.ncbon.com/
North Dakota*** Does Not Meet Requirements  www.ndbon.org
Ohio Meets Requirements www.nursing.ohio.gov

Oklahoma Meets Requirements nursing.ok.gov



Graduate Nursing

Oregon Does Not Meet Requirements  www.oregon.gov/OSBN

Pennsylvania Meets Requirements http://www.dos.pa.gov/Professionallicensing/BoardsCommissi
ons/Nursing

Puerto Rico Does Not Meet Requirements Puerto Rico | NCSBN

Republic of Palau Does Not Meet Requirements  Bureau of Nursing — PalauGov.pw

Republic of the Marshall Islands Does Not Meet Requirements  https://rmihealth.org/

Rhode Island Meets Requirements health.ri.gov/licenses/detail.php?id=231

South Carolina Meets Requirements https://lIr.sc.gov/nurse/

South Dakota Meets Requirements https://www.sdbon.org/

Tennessee Does Not Meet Requirements  www.tn.gov/health/health-program-areas/health-professional-

boards/nursing-board/nursing-board/about.html

Texas Meets Requirements www.bon.texas.gov

US Virgin Islands Meets Requirements https://vibnl.vi.gov/

Utah Meets Requirements https://dopl.utah.gov/nursing/

Vermont Meets Requirements https://sos.vermont.gov/nursing/

Virginia Meets Requirements www.dhp.virginia.gov/nursing

Washington Meets Requirements www.doh.wa.gov/LicensesPermitsandCertificates/NursingCom
mission

West Virginia Does Not Meet Requirements  wvrnboard.wv.gov

Wisconsin Meets Requirements dsps.wi.gov/pages/BoardsCouncils/Nursing

Wyoming Meets Requirements nursing-online.state.wy.us

*All states are covered under NC-SARA except for California



Graduate Nursing

** please contact your program to discuss as Clarkson College has limited authorization to offer programs that require internships
in the state of Colorado.

***Please contact your program to discuss North Dakota



States/ Territories

Alabama
Alaska

American Samoa
Arizona
Arkansas
California*®
Colorado**

Commonwealth of the
Northern Mariana Islands

Connecticut

Delaware

District of Columbia
Federated States of
Micronesia

Florida

Georgia

Guam

Hawaii

Idaho

lllinois

Indiana

lowa

Kansas
Kentucky
Louisiana
Maine
Maryland
Massachusetts

Undergraduate Nursing

Licensure/Certification
Meets Requirements
Meets Requirements

Does Not Meet Requirements
Meets Requirements
Meets Requirements
Meets Requirements
Meets Requirements
Does Not Meet Requirements

Meets Requirements

Meets Requirements
Meets Requirements
Does Not Meet Requirements

Meets Requirements
Meets Requirements
Does Not Meet Requirements
Meets Requirements
Meets Requirements
Meets Requirements
Meets Requirements

Meets Requirements
Meets Requirements
Meets Requirements
Meets Requirements
Meets Requirements
Meets Requirements
Meets Requirements

Professional Licensure Websites or Mailing Address
www.abn.alabama.gov

www.commerce.alaska.gov/web/cbpl/professionallicensing/boardofnursing.as
pXx

https://ncsbn.org/bon-member-details/AmericanSamoa

www.azbn.gov

Nursing, Arkansas State Board - Arkansas Department of Health

WWW.rn.ca.gov
www.colorado.gov/pacific/dora/Nursing

https://nmibon.info/licensure-documents/

http://portal.ct.gov/DPH/Public-Health-Hearing-Office/Board-of-Examiners-for-
Nursing/Board-of-Examiners-for-Nursing

dpr.delaware.gov/boards/nursing

https://dchealth.dc.gov/node/149382

https://hsa.gov.fm/forms/

floridasnursing.gov
https://sos.ga.gov/georgia-board-nursing
https://guamhplo.org/gbne
cca.hawaii.gov/pvl/boards/nursing
https://dopl.idaho.gov/bon/
www.idfpr.com/profs/nursing.asp
https://www.in.gov/pla/professions/nursing-home/nursing-licensing-
information/

nursing.iowa.gov

ksbn.kansas.gov
https://kbn.ky.gov/Licensure/Pages/Verification.aspx
www.lsbn.state.la.us

www.maine.gov/boardofnursing

mbon.maryland.gov/Pages/default.aspx
WwWw.mass.gov/topics/nursing




Undergraduate Nursing

Michigan Meets Requirements www.michigan.gov/lara/0,4601,7-154-72600 72603 27529 27542---,00.html
Minnesota Meets Requirements mn.gov/boards/nursing

Mississippi Meets Requirements www.msbn.ms.gov

Missouri Meets Requirements WWW.pr.mo.gov/nursing

Montana Meets Requirements boards.bsd.dli.mt.gov/nur

Nebraska Meets Requirements https://dhhs.ne.gov/licensure/pages/nurse-licensing.aspx
Nevada Meets Requirements nevadanursingboard.org

New Hampshire Meets Requirements https://www.oplc.nh.gov/new-hampshire-board-nursing
New Jersey Meets Requirements www.njconsumeraffairs.gov/nur/pages/applications.aspx
New Mexico Meets Requirements nmbon.sks.com

New York Meets Requirements www.op.nysed.gov/prof/nurse

North Carolina
North Dakota

Meets Requirements
Meets Requirements

https://www.ncbon.com/

www.ndbon.org

Ohio Meets Requirements www.nursing.ohio.gov
Oklahoma Meets Requirements nursing.ok.gov
Oregon Meets Requirements www.oregon.gov/OSBN

Pennsylvania

Puerto Rico

Meets Requirements

http://www.dos.pa.gov/Professionallicensing/BoardsCommissions/Nursing

Puerto Rico | NCSBN

Does Not Meet Requirements
Does Not Meet Requirements
Does Not Meet Requirements

Bureau of Nursing — PalauGov.pw
https://rmihealth.org/

Republic of Palau
Republic of the Marshall

Islands

Rhode Island
South Carolina
South Dakota
Tennessee

Texas

US Virgin Islands
Utah

Vermont
Virginia

Meets Requirements
Meets Requirements
Meets Requirements
Meets Requirements

Meets Requirements
Meets Requirements
Meets Requirements
Meets Requirements
Meets Requirements

health.ri.gov/licenses/detail.php?id=231

https://llr.sc.gov/nurse/

https://www.sdbon.org/
www.tn.gov/health/health-program-areas/health-professional-boards/nursing-
board/nursing-board/about.html

www.bon.texas.gov

https://vibnl.vi.gov/

https://dopl.utah.gov/nursing/

https://sos.vermont.gov/nursing/

www.dhp.virginia.gov/nursing




Undergraduate Nursing

Washington Meets Requirements www.doh.wa.gov/LicensesPermitsandCertificates/NursingCommission
West Virginia Meets Requirements wvrnboard.wv.gov

Wisconsin Meets Requirements dsps.wi.gov/pages/BoardsCouncils/Nursing

Wyoming Meets Requirements nursing-online.state.wy.us

*All states are covered under NC-SARA except for California

** Please contact your program to discuss as Clarkson College has limited authorization to offer programs that require internships in the
state of Colorado.



States/ Territories Licensure/Certification

Alabama
Alaska

American Samoa

Arizona
Arkansas

California*®
Colorado**
Commonwealth of
the Northern
Mariana Islands
Connecticut
Delaware

District of Columbia
Federated States of
Micronesia

Florida

Georgia

Guam

Hawaii

Idaho

lllinois

Indiana

lowa
Kansas
Kentucky

Does Not Meet Requirements
Does Not Meet Requirements

Does Not Meet Requirements

Does Not Meet Requirements
Does Not Meet Requirements

Does Not Meet Requirements
Does Not Meet Requirements
Does Not Meet Requirements

Does Not Meet Requirements
Does Not Meet Requirements
Does Not Meet Requirements
Does Not Meet Requirements

Does Not Meet Requirements
Does Not Meet Requirements
Does Not Meet Requirements
Does Not Meet Requirements
Does Not Meet Requirements
Does Not Meet Requirements
Does Not Meet Requirements

Meets Requirements
Meets Requirements
Does Not Meet Requirements

RN-BSN

Professional Licensure Websites or Mailing Address

www.abn.alabama.gov

www.commerce.alaska.gov/web/cbpl/professionallicensing/boardofnursing.

aspx
https://ncsbn.org/bon-member-details/AmericanSamoa

www.azbn.gov
Nursing, Arkansas State Board - Arkansas Department of Health

WWW.rn.ca.gov
www.colorado.gov/pacific/dora/Nursing

https://nmibon.info/licensure-documents/

http://portal.ct.gov/DPH/Public-Health-Hearing-Office/Board-of-Examiners-
dpr.delaware.gov/boards/nursing
https://dchealth.dc.gov/node/149382

https://hsa.gov.fm/forms/

floridasnursing.gov
https://sos.ga.gov/georgia-board-nursing
https://guamhplo.org/gbne
cca.hawaii.gov/pvl/boards/nursing
https://dopl.idaho.gov/bon/
www.idfpr.com/profs/nursing.asp
https://www.in.gov/pla/professions/nursing-home/nursing-licensing-
information/

nursing.iowa.gov

ksbn.kansas.gov
https://kbn.ky.gov/Licensure/Pages/Verification.aspx




Louisiana
Maine
Maryland
Massachusetts
Michigan
Minnesota
Mississippi
Missouri
Montana
Nebraska

Nevada
New Hampshire

New Jersey

New Mexico
New York
North Carolina
North Dakota
Ohio
Oklahoma
Oregon
Pennsylvania

Puerto Rico
Republic of Palau
Republic of the
Marshall Islands
Rhode Island
South Carolina
South Dakota

Meets Requirements

Does Not Meet Requirements
Does Not Meet Requirements
Does Not Meet Requirements
Does Not Meet Requirements
Does Not Meet Requirements
Does Not Meet Requirements
Does Not Meet Requirements
Does Not Meet Requirements
Meets Requirements

Does Not Meet Requirements
Does Not Meet Requirements

Does Not Meet Requirements

Does Not Meet Requirements
Does Not Meet Requirements
Does Not Meet Requirements
Does Not Meet Requirements
Does Not Meet Requirements
Meets Requirements

Does Not Meet Requirements
Does Not Meet Requirements

Does Not Meet Requirements
Does Not Meet Requirements
Does Not Meet Requirements

Does Not Meet Requirements
Does Not Meet Requirements
Meets Requirements

RN-BSN

www.Isbn.state.la.us

www.maine.gov/boardofnursing
mbon.maryland.gov/Pages/default.aspx
WWW.mass.gov/topics/nursing
www.michigan.gov/lara/0,4601,7-154-72600 72603 27529 27542---
mn.gov/boards/nursing

www.msbn.ms.gov

www.pr.mo.gov/nursing

boards.bsd.dli.mt.gov/nur
https://dhhs.ne.gov/licensure/pages/nurse-licensing.aspx

nevadanursingboard.org
https://www.oplc.nh.gov/new-hampshire-board-nursing

www.njconsumeraffairs.gov/nur/pages/applications.aspx

nmbon.sks.com
www.op.nysed.gov/prof/nurse
https://www.ncbon.com/

www.ndbon.org

www.nursing.ohio.gov

nursing.ok.gov
www.oregon.gov/OSBN

http://www.dos.pa.gov/Professionallicensing/BoardsCommissions/Nursing

Puerto Rico | NCSBN
Bureau of Nursing — PalauGov.pw
https://rmihealth.org/

health.ri.gov/licenses/detail.php?id=231
https://lIr.sc.gov/nurse/
https://www.sdbon.org/




RN-BSN

Tennessee Does Not Meet Requirements www.tn.gov/health/health-program-areas/health-professional-
boards/nursing-board/nursing-board/about.html

Texas Does Not Meet Requirements www.bon.texas.gov

US Virgin Islands Does Not Meet Requirements https://vibnl.vi.gov/

Utah Does Not Meet Requirements https://dopl.utah.gov/nursing/

Vermont Does Not Meet Requirements https://sos.vermont.gov/nursing/

Virginia Does Not Meet Requirements www.dhp.virginia.gov/nursing

Washington Does Not Meet Requirements www.doh.wa.gov/LicensesPermitsandCertificates/NursingCommission
West Virginia Does Not Meet Requirements wvrnboard.wv.gov

Wisconsin Does Not Meet Requirements dsps.wi.gov/pages/BoardsCouncils/Nursing

Wyoming Does Not Meet Requirements nursing-online.state.wy.us

*All states are covered under NC-SARA except for California

** Please contact your program to discuss as Clarkson College has limited authorization to offer programs that require internships in
the state of Colorado.



States/Territories

Alabama

Alaska

American Samoa
Arizona
Arkansas
California*

Colorado**

Commonwealth of the

Northern Mariana
Islands

Connecticut
Delaware

District of Columbia
Federated States of
Micronesia

Florida

Georgia

Guam

Licensure/Certification

Meets Requirements
Meets Requirements
Does Not Meet Requirements
Meets Requirements
Meets Requirements
Meets Requirements
Meets Requirements

Does Not Meet Requirements

Meets Requirements
Meets Requirements
Meets Requirements
Does Not Meet Requirements
Meets Requirements
Meets Requirements

Does Not Meet Requirements

PTA

Professional Licensure Websites or Mailing Address

https://www.fsbpt.org/Free-Resources/Licensing-Authorities-Contact-
Information
https://www.fsbpt.org/Free-Resources/Licensing-Authorities-Contact-
Information
https://www.fsbpt.org/Free-Resources/Licensing-Authorities-Contact-
Information
https://www.fsbpt.org/Free-Resources/Licensing-Authorities-Contact-
Information
https://www.fsbpt.org/Free-Resources/Licensing-Authorities-Contact-
Information
https://www.fsbpt.org/Free-Resources/Licensing-Authorities-Contact-
Information
https://www.fsbpt.org/Free-Resources/Licensing-Authorities-Contact-

Information

https://www.fsbpt.org/Free-Resources/Licensing-Authorities-Contact-

Information

https://www.fsbpt.org/Free-Resources/Licensing-Authorities-Contact-

Information

https://www.fsbpt.org/Free-Resources/Licensing-Authorities-Contact-

Information

https://www.fsbpt.org/Free-Resources/Licensing-Authorities-Contact-

Information

Dept. of Health and Social Affairs: PS70, Palikin, Pohnpei State, FM 96941

https://www.fsbpt.org/Free-Resources/Licensing-Authorities-Contact-

Information

https://www.fsbpt.org/Free-Resources/Licensing-Authorities-Contact-

Information

https://web.guamhplo.org/directory/gbahe




Hawaii
Idaho
lllinois
Indiana
lowa
Kansas
Kentucky
Louisiana
Maine
Maryland
Massachusetts
Michigan
Minnesota
Mississippi
Missouri
Montana

Nebraska

Meets Requirements
Meets Requirements
Meets Requirements
Meets Requirements
Meets Requirements
Meets Requirements
Meets Requirements
Meets Requirements
Meets Requirements
Meets Requirements
Meets Requirements
Meets Requirements
Meets Requirements
Meets Requirements
Meets Requirements
Meets Requirements

Meets Requirements

PTA

https://www.fsbpt.org/Free-Resources/Licensing-Authorities-Contact-

Information

https://www.fsbpt.org/Free-Resources/Licensing-Authorities-Contact-

Information

https://www.fsbpt.org/Free-Resources/Licensing-Authorities-Contact-

Information

https://www.fsbpt.org/Free-Resources/Licensing-Authorities-Contact-

Information

https://www.fsbpt.org/Free-Resources/Licensing-Authorities-Contact-

Information

https://www.fsbpt.org/Free-Resources/Licensing-Authorities-Contact-

Information

https://www.fsbpt.org/Free-Resources/Licensing-Authorities-Contact-

Information

https://www.fsbpt.org/Free-Resources/Licensing-Authorities-Contact-

Information

https://www.fsbpt.org/Free-Resources/Licensing-Authorities-Contact-

Information

https://www.fsbpt.org/Free-Resources/Licensing-Authorities-Contact-

Information

https://www.fsbpt.org/Free-Resources/Licensing-Authorities-Contact-

Information

https://www.fsbpt.org/Free-Resources/Licensing-Authorities-Contact-

Information

https://www.fsbpt.org/Free-Resources/Licensing-Authorities-Contact-

Information

https://www.fsbpt.org/Free-Resources/Licensing-Authorities-Contact-

Information

https://www.fsbpt.org/Free-Resources/Licensing-Authorities-Contact-

Information

https://www.fsbpt.org/Free-Resources/Licensing-Authorities-Contact-

Information

https://www.fsbpt.org/Free-Resources/Licensing-Authorities-Contact-

Information



Nevada

New Hampshire
New Jersey
New Mexico
New York
North Carolina
North Dakota
Ohio
Oklahoma
Oregon
Pennsylvania
Puerto Rico

Republic of Palau
Republic of the Marshall
Islands

Rhode Island

South Carolina

South Dakota

Meets Requirements
Meets Requirements
Meets Requirements
Meets Requirements
Meets Requirements
Meets Requirements
Meets Requirements
Meets Requirements
Meets Requirements
Meets Requirements
Meets Requirements

Meets Requirements

Does Not Meet Requirements
Does Not Meet Requirements

Meets Requirements
Meets Requirements

Meets Requirements

PTA

https://www.fsbpt.org/Free-Resources/Licensing-Authorities-Contact-

Information

https://www.fsbpt.org/Free-Resources/Licensing-Authorities-Contact-

Information

https://www.fsbpt.org/Free-Resources/Licensing-Authorities-Contact-

Information

https://www.fsbpt.org/Free-Resources/Licensing-Authorities-Contact-

Information

https://www.fsbpt.org/Free-Resources/Licensing-Authorities-Contact-

Information

https://www.fsbpt.org/Free-Resources/Licensing-Authorities-Contact-

Information

https://www.fsbpt.org/Free-Resources/Licensing-Authorities-Contact-

Information

https://www.fsbpt.org/Free-Resources/Licensing-Authorities-Contact-

Information

https://www.fsbpt.org/Free-Resources/Licensing-Authorities-Contact-

Information

https://www.fsbpt.org/Free-Resources/Licensing-Authorities-Contact-

Information

https://www.fsbpt.org/Free-Resources/Licensing-Authorities-Contact-

Information

https://www.fsbpt.org/Free-Resources/Licensing-Authorities-Contact-

Information

https://palaulegal.org/other/regulations/health-professions/

Ministry of HH P.O. BOX 16, Delap, Majuro 96960

https://www.fsbpt.org/Free-Resources/Licensing-Authorities-Contact-

Information

https://www.fsbpt.org/Free-Resources/Licensing-Authorities-Contact-

Information

https://www.fsbpt.org/Free-Resources/Licensing-Authorities-Contact-

Information



PTA

Tennessee Meets Requirements https://www.fsbpt.org/Free-Resources/Licensing-Authorities-Contact-
Information

Texas Meets Requirements https://www.fsbpt.org/Free-Resources/Licensing-Authorities-Contact-
Information

US Virgin Islands Meets Requirements https://www.fsbpt.org/Free-Resources/Licensing-Authorities-Contact-
Information

Utah Meets Requirements https://www.fsbpt.org/Free-Resources/Licensing-Authorities-Contact-
Information

Vermont Meets Requirements https://www.fsbpt.org/Free-Resources/Licensing-Authorities-Contact-
Information

Virginia Meets Requirements https://www.fsbpt.org/Free-Resources/Licensing-Authorities-Contact-
Information

Washington Meets Requirements https://www.fsbpt.org/Free-Resources/Licensing-Authorities-Contact-
Information

West Virginia Meets Requirements https://www.fsbpt.org/Free-Resources/Licensing-Authorities-Contact-
Information

Wisconsin Meets Requirements https://www.fsbpt.org/Free-Resources/Licensing-Authorities-Contact-
Information

Wyoming Meets Requirements https://www.fsbpt.org/Free-Resources/Licensing-Authorities-Contact-
Information

*All states are covered under NC-SARA except for California

** Please contact your program to discuss as Clarkson College has limited authorization to offer programs that require internships in
the state of Colorado.



States/ Territories

Alabama
Alaska

American Samoa

Arizona
Arkansas
California*
Colorado**

Commonwealth of the
Northern Mariana Islands
Connecticut

Delaware
District of Columbia

Federated States of
Micronesia
Florida

Georgia

Guam

Licensure/ Certification

Meets Requirements
Meets Requirements

Does Not Meet
Requirements
Meets Requirements

Meets Requirements
Meets Requirements
Meets Requirements

Does Not Meet
Requirements
Meets Requirements

Meets Requirements
Meets Requirements

Does Not Meet
Requirements
Meets Requirements

Meets Requirements

Does Not Meet
Requirements

Radiology

Professional Licensure Websites or Mailing Address

https://www.asrt.org/main/standards-and-regulations/legislation-regulations-

and-advocacy/individual-state-licensure
https://www.asrt.org/main/standards-and-regulations/legislation-regulations-

and-advocacy/individual-state-licensure
https://doh.as/services/

https://www.asrt.org/main/standards-and-regulations/legislation-regulations-

and-advocacy/individual-state-licensure
https://www.asrt.org/main/standards-and-regulations/legislation-regulations-

and-advocacy/individual-state-licensure
https://www.asrt.org/main/standards-and-regulations/legislation-regulations-

and-advocacy/individual-state-licensure
https://www.asrt.org/main/standards-and-regulations/legislation-regulations-

and-advocacy/individual-state-licensure
https://www.cnmilicensing.gov.mp/health-care-professions-licensing-

board/

https://www.asrt.org/main/standards-and-regulations/legislation-regulations-

and-advocacy/individual-state-licensure
https://www.asrt.org/main/standards-and-regulations/legislation-regulations-

and-advocacy/individual-state-licensure
https://www.asrt.org/main/standards-and-regulations/legislation-regulations-

and-advocacy/individual-state-licensure
https://hsa.gov.fm/

https://www.asrt.org/main/standards-and-regulations/legislation-regulations-

and-advocacy/individual-state-licensure
https://www.asrt.org/main/standards-and-regulations/legislation-regulations-

and-advocacy/individual-state-licensure
https://www.gmha.org/




Hawaii
Idaho
lllinois
Indiana
lowa
Kansas
Kentucky
Louisiana
Maine
Maryland

Massachusetts
Michigan

Minnesota
Mississippi
Missouri
Montana

Nebraska

Meets Requirements
Meets Requirements
Meets Requirements
Meets Requirements
Meets Requirements
Meets Requirements
Meets Requirements
Meets Requirements
Meets Requirements
Meets Requirements

Meets Requirements
Meets Requirements

Meets Requirements
Meets Requirements
Meets Requirements
Meets Requirements

Meets Requirements

Radiology

https://www.asrt.org/main/standards-and-regulations/legislation-regulations-

and-advocacy/individual-state-licensure

https://www.asrt.org/main/standards-and-regulations/legislation-regulations-

and-advocacy/individual-state-licensure

https://www.asrt.org/main/standards-and-regulations/legislation-regulations-

and-advocacy/individual-state-licensure

https://www.asrt.org/main/standards-and-regulations/legislation-regulations-

and-advocacy/individual-state-licensure

https://www.asrt.org/main/standards-and-regulations/legislation-regulations-

and-advocacy/individual-state-licensure

https://www.asrt.org/main/standards-and-regulations/legislation-regulations-

and-advocacy/individual-state-licensure

https://www.asrt.org/main/standards-and-regulations/legislation-regulations-

and-advocacy/individual-state-licensure

https://www.asrt.org/main/standards-and-regulations/legislation-regulations-

and-advocacy/individual-state-licensure

https://www.asrt.org/main/standards-and-regulations/legislation-regulations-

and-advocacy/individual-state-licensure

https://www.asrt.org/main/standards-and-regulations/legislation-regulations-

and-advocacy/individual-state-licensure

https://www.asrt.org/main/standards-and-regulations/legislation-regulations-

https://www.asrt.org/main/standards-and-regulations/legislation-regulations-

and-advocacy/individual-state-licensure

https://www.asrt.org/main/standards-and-regulations/legislation-regulations-

and-advocacy/individual-state-licensure

https://www.asrt.org/main/standards-and-regulations/legislation-regulations-

and-advocacy/individual-state-licensure

https://www.asrt.org/main/standards-and-regulations/legislation-regulations-

and-advocacy/individual-state-licensure

https://www.asrt.org/main/standards-and-regulations/legislation-regulations-

and-advocacy/individual-state-licensure

https://www.asrt.org/main/standards-and-regulations/legislation-regulations-

and-advocacy/individual-state-licensure




Nevada

New Hampshire
New Jersey

New Mexico
New York

North Carolina
North Dakota
Ohio

Oklahoma
Oregon
Pennsylvania
Puerto Rico
Republic of Palau
Republic of the Marshall
Islands

Rhode Island

South Carolina

South Dakota

Meets Requirements
Meets Requirements
Meets Requirements
Meets Requirements
Meets Requirements
Meets Requirements
Meets Requirements
Meets Requirements
Meets Requirements
Meets Requirements
Meets Requirements

Does Not Meet
Requirements

Does Not Meet
Requirements

Does Not Meet
Requirements
Meets Requirements

Meets Requirements

Meets Requirements

Radiology

https://www.asrt.org/main/standards-and-regulations/legislation-regulations-

and-advocacy/individual-state-licensure

https://www.asrt.org/main/standards-and-regulations/legislation-regulations-

and-advocacy/individual-state-licensure

https://www.asrt.org/main/standards-and-regulations/legislation-regulations-

and-advocacy/individual-state-licensure

https://www.asrt.org/main/standards-and-regulations/legislation-regulations-

and-advocacy/individual-state-licensure

https://www.asrt.org/main/standards-and-regulations/legislation-regulations-

and-advocacy/individual-state-licensure

https://www.asrt.org/main/standards-and-regulations/legislation-regulations-

and-advocacy/individual-state-licensure

https://www.asrt.org/main/standards-and-regulations/legislation-regulations-

and-advocacy/individual-state-licensure

https://www.asrt.org/main/standards-and-regulations/legislation-regulations-

and-advocacy/individual-state-licensure

https://www.asrt.org/main/standards-and-regulations/legislation-regulations-

and-advocacy/individual-state-licensure

https://www.asrt.org/main/standards-and-regulations/legislation-regulations-

and-advocacy/individual-state-licensure

https://www.asrt.org/main/standards-and-regulations/legislation-regulations-

and-advocacy/individual-state-licensure

https://www.salud.pr.gov/CMS/355

https://www.palaugov.pw/executive-branch/ministries/health/

https://www.pbtrc.org/policies-and-regulations/republic-of-the-marshall-

islands-policies-and-regulations/

https://www.asrt.org/main/standards-and-regulations/legislation-regulations-

and-advocacy/individual-state-licensure

https://www.asrt.org/main/standards-and-regulations/legislation-regulations-

and-advocacy/individual-state-licensure

https://www.asrt.org/main/standards-and-regulations/legislation-regulations-

and-advocacy/individual-state-licensure




Tennessee
Texas

US Virgin Islands
Utah

Vermont
Virginia
Washington
West Virginia
Wisconsin

Wyoming

*All states are covered under NC-SARA except for California

Meets Requirements
Meets Requirements

Does Not Meet
Requirements
Meets Requirements

Meets Requirements
Meets Requirements
Meets Requirements
Meets Requirements
Meets Requirements

Meets Requirements

Radiology

https://www.asrt.org/main/standards-and-regulations/legislation-regulations-

and-advocacy/individual-state-licensure
https://www.asrt.org/main/standards-and-regulations/legislation-regulations-

and-advocacy/individual-state-licensure
https://doh.vi.gov/programs/office-of-professional-licensure-and-health-
planning/

https://www.asrt.org/main/standards-and-regulations/legislation-regulations-

and-advocacy/individual-state-licensure
https://www.asrt.org/main/standards-and-regulations/legislation-regulations-

and-advocacy/individual-state-licensure
https://www.asrt.org/main/standards-and-regulations/legislation-regulations-

and-advocacy/individual-state-licensure
https://www.asrt.org/main/standards-and-regulations/legislation-regulations-

and-advocacy/individual-state-licensure
https://www.asrt.org/main/standards-and-regulations/legislation-regulations-

and-advocacy/individual-state-licensure
https://www.asrt.org/main/standards-and-regulations/legislation-regulations-

and-advocacy/individual-state-licensure
https://www.asrt.org/main/standards-and-regulations/legislation-regulations-

and-advocacy/individual-state-licensure

** Please contact your program to discuss as Clarkson College has limited authorization to offer programs that require internships in the state of

Colorado.



States/ Territories
Alabama

Alaska

American Samoa
Arizona
Arkansas
California*
Colorado**

Commonwealth of the
Northern Mariana Islands

Connecticut
Delaware

District of Columbia
Federated States of
Micronesia

Florida

Georgia

Guam

Licensure /Certification
Meets Requirements

Meets Requirements
Does Not Meet Requirements
Meets Requirements
Meets Requirements
Meets Requirements
Meets Requirements

Does Not Meet Requirements

Meets Requirements
Meets Requirements
Meets Requirements
Does Not Meet Requirements
Meets Requirements
Meets Requirements

Does Not Meet Requirements

Medical Imaging

Professional Licensure Websites or Mailing Address
https://www.asrt.org/main/standards-and-regulations/legislation-regulations-
and-advocacy/individual-state-licensure
https://www.asrt.org/main/standards-and-regulations/legislation-regulations-
and-advocacy/individual-state-licensure

https://doh.as/services/

https://www.asrt.org/main/standards-and-regulations/legislation-regulations-
and-advocacy/individual-state-licensure
https://www.asrt.org/main/standards-and-regulations/legislation-regulations-
and-advocacy/individual-state-licensure
https://www.asrt.org/main/standards-and-regulations/legislation-regulations-
and-advocacy/individual-state-licensure
https://www.asrt.org/main/standards-and-regulations/legislation-regulations-
and-advocacy/individual-state-licensure
https://www.cnmilicensing.gov.mp/health-care-professions-licensing-
board/

https://www.asrt.org/main/standards-and-regulations/legislation-regulations-
and-advocacy/individual-state-licensure
https://www.asrt.org/main/standards-and-regulations/legislation-regulations-
and-advocacy/individual-state-licensure
https://www.asrt.org/main/standards-and-regulations/legislation-regulations-
and-advocacy/individual-state-licensure

https://hsa.gov.fm/

https://www.asrt.org/main/standards-and-regulations/legislation-regulations-
and-advocacy/individual-state-licensure
https://www.asrt.org/main/standards-and-regulations/legislation-regulations-
and-advocacy/individual-state-licensure

https://www.gmha.org/



Hawaii
Idaho
lllinois
Indiana
lowa
Kansas
Kentucky
Louisiana
Maine
Maryland
Massachusetts
Michigan
Minnesota
Mississippi
Missouri
Montana

Nebraska

Meets Requirements
Meets Requirements
Meets Requirements
Meets Requirements
Meets Requirements
Meets Requirements
Meets Requirements
Meets Requirements
Meets Requirements
Meets Requirements
Meets Requirements
Meets Requirements
Meets Requirements
Meets Requirements
Meets Requirements
Meets Requirements

Meets Requirements

Medical Imaging

https://www.asrt.org/main/standards-and-regulations/legislation-regulations-
and-advocacy/individual-state-licensure
https://www.asrt.org/main/standards-and-regulations/legislation-regulations-
and-advocacy/individual-state-licensure
https://www.asrt.org/main/standards-and-regulations/legislation-regulations-
and-advocacy/individual-state-licensure
https://www.asrt.org/main/standards-and-regulations/legislation-regulations-
and-advocacy/individual-state-licensure
https://www.asrt.org/main/standards-and-regulations/legislation-regulations-
and-advocacy/individual-state-licensure
https://www.asrt.org/main/standards-and-regulations/legislation-regulations-
and-advocacy/individual-state-licensure
https://www.asrt.org/main/standards-and-regulations/legislation-regulations-
and-advocacy/individual-state-licensure
https://www.asrt.org/main/standards-and-regulations/legislation-regulations-
and-advocacy/individual-state-licensure
https://www.asrt.org/main/standards-and-regulations/legislation-regulations-
and-advocacy/individual-state-licensure
https://www.asrt.org/main/standards-and-regulations/legislation-regulations-
and-advocacy/individual-state-licensure
https://www.asrt.org/main/standards-and-regulations/legislation-regulations-
and-advocacy/individual-state-licensure
https://www.asrt.org/main/standards-and-regulations/legislation-regulations-
and-advocacy/individual-state-licensure
https://www.asrt.org/main/standards-and-regulations/legislation-regulations-
and-advocacy/individual-state-licensure
https://www.asrt.org/main/standards-and-regulations/legislation-regulations-
and-advocacy/individual-state-licensure
https://www.asrt.org/main/standards-and-regulations/legislation-regulations-
and-advocacy/individual-state-licensure
https://www.asrt.org/main/standards-and-regulations/legislation-regulations-
and-advocacy/individual-state-licensure
https://www.asrt.org/main/standards-and-regulations/legislation-regulations-
and-advocacy/individual-state-licensure



Nevada

New Hampshire
New Jersey

New Mexico
New York

North Carolina
North Dakota
Ohio

Oklahoma
Oregon
Pennsylvania
Puerto Rico
Republic of Palau
Republic of the Marshall
Islands

Rhode Island

South Carolina

South Dakota

Meets Requirements
Meets Requirements
Meets Requirements
Meets Requirements
Meets Requirements
Meets Requirements
Meets Requirements
Meets Requirements
Meets Requirements
Meets Requirements

Meets Requirements

Does Not Meet Requirements

Does Not Meet Requirements

Does Not Meet Requirements

Meets Requirements
Meets Requirements

Meets Requirements

Medical Imaging

https://www.asrt.org/main/standards-and-regulations/legislation-regulations-
and-advocacy/individual-state-licensure
https://www.asrt.org/main/standards-and-regulations/legislation-regulations-
and-advocacy/individual-state-licensure
https://www.asrt.org/main/standards-and-regulations/legislation-regulations-
and-advocacy/individual-state-licensure
https://www.asrt.org/main/standards-and-regulations/legislation-regulations-
and-advocacy/individual-state-licensure
https://www.asrt.org/main/standards-and-regulations/legislation-regulations-
and-advocacy/individual-state-licensure
https://www.asrt.org/main/standards-and-regulations/legislation-regulations-
and-advocacy/individual-state-licensure
https://www.asrt.org/main/standards-and-regulations/legislation-regulations-
and-advocacy/individual-state-licensure
https://www.asrt.org/main/standards-and-regulations/legislation-regulations-
and-advocacy/individual-state-licensure
https://www.asrt.org/main/standards-and-regulations/legislation-regulations-
and-advocacy/individual-state-licensure
https://www.asrt.org/main/standards-and-regulations/legislation-regulations-
and-advocacy/individual-state-licensure
https://www.asrt.org/main/standards-and-regulations/legislation-regulations-
and-advocacy/individual-state-licensure

https://www.salud.pr.gov/CMS/355

https://www.palaugov.pw/executive-branch/ministries/health/

https://www.pbtrc.org/policies-and-regulations/republic-of-the-marshall-
islands-policies-and-regulations/
https://www.asrt.org/main/standards-and-regulations/legislation-regulations-
and-advocacy/individual-state-licensure
https://www.asrt.org/main/standards-and-regulations/legislation-regulations-
and-advocacy/individual-state-licensure
https://www.asrt.org/main/standards-and-regulations/legislation-regulations-
and-advocacy/individual-state-licensure



Tennessee
Texas

US Virgin Islands
Utah

Vermont
Virginia
Washington
West Virginia
Wisconsin

Wyoming

Meets Requirements
Meets Requirements
Does Not Meet Requirements
Meets Requirements
Meets Requirements
Meets Requirements
Meets Requirements
Meets Requirements
Meets Requirements

Meets Requirements

*All states are covered under NC-SARA except for California

Medical Imaging

https://www.asrt.org/main/standards-and-regulations/legislation-regulations-
and-advocacy/individual-state-licensure
https://www.asrt.org/main/standards-and-regulations/legislation-regulations-
and-advocacy/individual-state-licensure
https://doh.vi.gov/programs/office-of-professional-licensure-and-health-
planning/
https://www.asrt.org/main/standards-and-regulations/legislation-regulations-
and-advocacy/individual-state-licensure
https://www.asrt.org/main/standards-and-regulations/legislation-regulations-
and-advocacy/individual-state-licensure
https://www.asrt.org/main/standards-and-regulations/legislation-regulations-
and-advocacy/individual-state-licensure
https://www.asrt.org/main/standards-and-regulations/legislation-regulations-
and-advocacy/individual-state-licensure
https://www.asrt.org/main/standards-and-regulations/legislation-regulations-
and-advocacy/individual-state-licensure
https://www.asrt.org/main/standards-and-regulations/legislation-regulations-
and-advocacy/individual-state-licensure
https://www.asrt.org/main/standards-and-regulations/legislation-regulations-
and-advocacy/individual-state-licensure

** Please contact your program to discuss as Clarkson College has limited authorization to offer programs that require internships in

the state of Colorado.



States/Territories
Alabama

Alaska
American Samoa

Arizona
Arkansas

California*®

Colorado**
Commonwealth of the
Northern Mariana Islands

Connecticut
Delaware

District of Columbia
Federated States of
Micronesia

Florida

Georgia

Guam

Hawaii
Idaho
lllinois
Indiana

Licensure/Certification
Does Not Meet Requirements

Meets Requirements
Does Not Meet Requirements

Meets Requirements
Does Not Meet Requirements

Meets Requirements
Meets Requirements
Does Not Meet Requirements
Does Not Meet Requirements

Does Not Meet Requirements

Meets Requirements
Does Not Meet Requirements

Meets Requirements
Does Not Meet Requirements

Does Not Meet Requirements

Meets Requirements
Meets Requirements
Meets Requirements
Meets Requirements

CRNA

Professional Licensure Websites or Mailing Address
www.abn.alabama.gov

www.commerce.alaska.gov/web/cbpl/professionallicensing/boardofnursing.

aspx
https://ncsbn.org/bon-member-details/AmericanSamoa

www.azbn.gov
Nursing, Arkansas State Board - Arkansas Department of Health

WWW.rn.ca.gov
www.colorado.gov/pacific/dora/Nursing

https://nmibon.info/licensure-documents/

http://portal.ct.gov/DPH/Public-Health-Hearing-Office/Board-of-Examiners-
for-Nursing/Board-of-Examiners-for-Nursing

dpr.delaware.gov/boards/nursing

https://dchealth.dc.gov/node/149382
https://hsa.gov.fm/forms/

floridasnursing.gov
https://sos.ga.gov/georgia-board-nursing

https://guamhplo.org/gbne

cca.hawaii.gov/pvl/boards/nursing

https://dopl.idaho.gov/bon/

www.idfpr.com/profs/nursing.asp
https://www.in.gov/pla/professions/nursing-home/nursing-licensing-

information/




lowa
Kansas
Kentucky
Louisiana

Maine
Maryland
Massachusetts
Michigan

Minnesota
Mississippi
Missouri
Montana
Nebraska
Nevada

New Hampshire
New Jersey
New Mexico

New York

North Carolina
North Dakota***

Ohio
Oklahoma

Oregon

Pennsylvania

Meets Requirements
Meets Requirements
Meets Requirements
Does Not Meet Requirements

Meets Requirements
Meets Requirements
Meets Requirements
Meets Requirements

Meets Requirements
Meets Requirements
Meets Requirements
Meets Requirements
Meets Requirements
Does Not Meet Requirements

Does Not Meet Requirements
Meets Requirements
Meets Requirements

Does Not Meet Requirements

Meets Requirements
Does Not Meet Requirements

Meets Requirements
Meets Requirements

Does Not Meet Requirements

Meets Requirements

CRNA

nursing.iowa.gov

ksbn.kansas.gov
https://kbn.ky.gov/Licensure/Pages/Verification.aspx
www.lIsbn.state.la.us

www.maine.gov/boardofnursing
mbon.maryland.gov/Pages/default.aspx
WWW.mass.gov/topics/nursing
www.michigan.gov/lara/0,4601,7-154-72600 72603 27529 27542---
,00.html

mn.gov/boards/nursing

www.msbn.ms.gov

WWW.pr.mo.gov/nursing

boards.bsd.dli.mt.gov/nur
https://dhhs.ne.gov/licensure/pages/nurse-licensing.aspx
nevadanursingboard.org

https://www.oplc.nh.gov/new-hampshire-board-nursing

www.njconsumeraffairs.gov/nur/pages/applications.aspx
nmbon.sks.com
www.op.nysed.gov/prof/nurse

https://www.ncbon.com/
www.ndbon.org

www.nursing.ohio.gov

nursing.ok.gov
www.oregon.gov/OSBN

http://www.dos.pa.gov/Professionallicensing/BoardsCommissions/Nursing




CRNA

Puerto Rico Does Not Meet Requirements Puerto Rico | NCSBN

Republic of Palau Does Not Meet Requirements Bureau of Nursing — PalauGov.pw

Republic of the Marshall Does Not Meet Requirements  https://rmihealth.org/

Islands

Rhode Island Meets Requirements health.ri.gov/licenses/detail.php?id=231

South Carolina Meets Requirements https://lIr.sc.gov/nurse/

South Dakota Meets Requirements https://www.sdbon.org/

Tennessee Does Not Meet Requirements  www.tn.gov/health/health-program-areas/health-professional-
boards/nursing-board/nursing-board/about.html

Texas Meets Requirements www.bon.texas.gov

US Virgin Islands Meets Requirements https://vibnl.vi.gov/

Utah Meets Requirements https://dopl.utah.gov/nursing/

Vermont Meets Requirements https://sos.vermont.gov/nursing/

Virginia Meets Requirements www.dhp.virginia.gov/nursing

Washington Meets Requirements www.doh.wa.gov/LicensesPermitsandCertificates/NursingCommission

West Virginia Does Not Meet Requirements wvrnboard.wv.gov

Wisconsin Meets Requirements dsps.wi.gov/pages/BoardsCouncils/Nursing

Wyoming Meets Requirements nursing-online.state.wy.us

*All states are covered under NC-SARA except for California

** Please contact your program to discuss as Clarkson College has limited authorization to offer programs that require internships in
the state of Colorado.

***please contact your program to discuss North Dakota



